Donegan, Fergus (Alab)

From: I

Sent: Tuesday 30 April 2024 14:55

To: Alab, Info

Subject: Sites in Wexford Harbour
Attachments: ALAB Appeal Withdrawal Apr 2024.pdf

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious Emails to
Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie .

For the attention of Ms. Margaret Carton, Secretary to the board of ALAB.

Hi Margaret,

Please find attached letter stating we wish to withdraw our appeal with respect to our sites in Wexford Harbour.

Regards,

Wexford Mussels Ltd.,
Rockfield,
Coolcots,
Wexford.




Wexforc[ Mussels Ltd.

Mussel Growers and Exporters

ROCKFIELD,
COOLCOTS,
WEXFORD,
IRELAND

Email: inf

Ms. Margaret Carton,

Secretary,

Aquaculture Licences Appeals Board,
Kilminchy Court,

Dublin Road,

Portlaoise,

County Laois.

R32 DTW5

Your Refs: AP/352019 (S46 01.2024)
Site Refs: T03/35A,B,C,F&G

Dear Ms. Carton,

Tel: (3563) 053-9124351
Fax: (353) 053-9146668

30" April, 2024.

Please note | wish to withdraw my appeal in respect of the above sites in Wexford Harbour.
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